

PROFILE

An international legal consultant with experience applying legal skills to address public health and health care issues, including disease prevention, health care financing, health and human rights and regulation of food, drugs and medical devices.

EDUCATION

GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER

Master of Laws in National and Global Health Law

Washington, DC

December 2021

GPA: 3.93/4.0

Honors and Awards: Global Health Law Fellow, 2021; CALI Excellence for the Future Award for the highest grade in Public Health Law and Ethics, 2021.

Relevant Courses: Law from a Global Perspective; Communicating Public and Global Health Law; Healthy Living, Aging and Dying; Assisted Reproductive Technology Law; Public Health Law and Ethics; Bioethics.

NIGERIAN LAW SCHOOL

Professional Certificate: Barrister at Law

Nigeria

November 2018

GPA: First Class Honors

Honors and Awards: Director General's Prize for Attaining a First Class from the Nigerian Law School, 2018.

Relevant Courses: Professional Ethics and Skills.

UNIVERSITY OF IBADAN

Bachelor of Laws, Second Class Honors, Upper Division

Ibadan, Nigeria

December 2016

GPA: Second Class Honors, Upper Division: 5.8/7.0 (Class Rank: 15th of 132)

PUBLICATIONS

- Olohikhuae O. Egbokhare & Simisola O. Akintola, *Rethinking parenthood within assisted reproductive technology: The need for regulation in Nigeria*, 34 *Bioethics* 578 (2020).
- Olohikhuae O. Egbokhare & Simisola O. Akintola, *Parenthood: Is the law in Nigeria fit for assisted reproductive technology?*, 3 *Indian Journal of Medical Ethics* 107 (2018).
- Olohikhuae O. Egbokhare & Simisola O. Akintola, *The Need to Regulate Employee Assistance Programmes Practices in Nigeria*, 5 *Akungba Law Journal*. 280 (2017).
- Olohikhuae O. Egbokhare & Simisola O. Akintola, *Emerging Technologies and Law: An Appraisal of the Regulatory Framework on Assisted Reproductive Technology in Nigeria*. (Submitted to the *Journal for Bioethical Inquiry*).
- Olohikhuae O. Egbokhare, *The Need for a Legal Regulatory Framework on Pre-Implantation Genetic Testing in the United States to Safeguard the Protection of Saviour Siblings in Assisted Reproduction Technology*. (Submitted to *Bioethics*).
- Olohikhuae O. Egbokhare, *Adapting Diet-Related Fiscal Policy Interventions for NCD Prevention and Control in Sub-Saharan Africa*. (unpublished).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

O'NEILL INSTITUTE, GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY

Research Assistant

Washington, DC

October 2020 – Present

- Synthesized information on the origins of and philosophy behind protection of commercial speech with a view to developing a framework for seamless regulation of commercial speech in relation to unhealthy foods and products.
- Researched and authored a memorandum outlining policy options for regulating the school environment for the prevention and control of non-communicable diseases (NCDs) among children and adolescents.
- Developed a memorandum identifying a human rights framework for the regulation of nutrition within the African continent.
- Created a report on balancing the rights to religion and conscience with other constitutionally guaranteed rights in conscientious objection cases.
- Authored a memorandum on arguments through which the law may encourage healthy lifestyles, to facilitate advocacy efforts within low-and-middle-income countries for legislation geared towards NCD prevention and control.

OAKE LEGAL

Associate

Lagos, Nigeria
January 2019 – December 2020

- Managed back-end legal operations for the issuer of a US\$110 million bond program to finance investment in Nigeria's agricultural value chain.
- Consulted and translated subject matter experts' recommendations for a private equity fund in connection with its investment of US\$4 million in a Nigerian fitness chain.
- Conducted legal feasibility analysis and compiled findings for the senior leadership of the Niger Delta Power Holding Company (NDPHC) on designing, financing and implementing projects to bring its commercially stranded power (in excess of 4,000 MW) to market.
- Counseled the NDPHC on several aspects of its operations, including licensing, fuel (and natural gas) procurement and sale of more than 3,000 MW of generation capacity.
- Advised the Lagos State Government on a project for the deployment of Unified Telecommunications Duct Infrastructure.
- Advised the Lagos State Government on the structure for the financing of a US\$200,000 project for the construction of a redline metro within Nigeria's commercial capital.
- Advised a Nigerian state government on its project to turn its capital into Nigeria's first smart city.
- Advised a chain of fertilizer manufacturing companies on a scheme of external restructuring.
- Negotiated, drafted and reviewed contracts for various clients in their day-to-day operations.
- Managed recruitment and intern supervision.
- Mentored interns and entry level staff.

FACULTY OF LAW, UNIVERSITY OF IBADAN

Research Assistant

Ibadan, Nigeria
January 2017 – November 2017

- Produced a poster on the peculiarity of data sharing in low resource settings, presented at the Oxford Global Health and Bioethics International Conference 2017.
- Conducted research and prepared drafts for papers on biobanking, bioethics, and health law.
- Teaching assistant for undergraduate Law of Torts and Equity and Trusts classes.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Associate, Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, UK (2018); Member, Nigerian Bar Association (2018); Member, Section on Business Law of the Nigerian Bar Association (2019); Student Member, Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators of Nigeria.

LEADERSHIP

Assistant Academic Leader, the Youth Forum, 2013; Head, Law Dinner Committee, 2015; Head, the Youth Forum Picnic Committee, 2015; Head, Darnley Alexander Chamber, 2015; Head, Business Creations Unit, Lumen Society, 2015; Member, Law Students Representatives Council, 2014-2016; Financial Secretary, the Youth Forum, 2015; Head, Faculty of Law "What Next" Programs Committee, 2016; General Secretary, Anglican Students' Fellowship, Nigerian Law School, Bwari Campus, Abuja; Student Ambassador, Georgetown University Law Center, 2021.

HONOURS AND AWARDS

CALI Excellence for the Future Award for the highest grade in Public Health Law and Ethics, 2021; Global Health Law Fellow, Georgetown University Law Center, 2021 (value: US\$60,000); Director General's Prize for Attaining a First Class from the Nigerian Law School, 2018.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE AND SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

Panelist, The Youth Forum Anniversary Panel on "Leveraging Academic Skillset in Achieving Excellence in Scholarships, 2021; Judge, SystemSpecs Children's Day Essay Competition, 2021; Volunteer Intern, GetIn Education Consulting, 2018; Convener, Career Workshop for Senior Secondary School Students in the Arulogun Area Of Ojoo, Ibadan, Nigeria, 2017; Speaker, the Stone Church Ibadan Entrepreneurship Workshop for Teenagers and Youths, 2015.